

FHT - Rating Presentation

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 08 Jul 2017 17:44:17 -0400
Attachments: Rating Agency Presentation July_5 r1.pptx (1.07 MB)

Hi Deputy,

CoS had asked for the attached presentation to the rating agencies, which OPG will use to solicit soft feedback (they will share a more detailed (with us?) after they have engaged rating agencies.

OPG's first meeting was with DBRS on Thursday afternoon.

Okay to share the attached with CoS?

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy